Hamlet <ouncil of Cora Harbour

CORAL HARBOUR, N.W.T. X0C 0CO

Memorandum
TO: All Approving Agencies and Departments, Community Planning Circulation
List
FROM: Hamiet of Coral Harbour, Council and Planning Committee
DATE: December 12, 1997
SUBJECT: Coral Harbour Community Plan and Zoning By-law

The Hamlet of Coral Harbour, during the past year, has been developing a full scale Community
Plan and Zoning By-law for use by the Community in guiding future growth and development.
The Plan is community based and was developed through an open process of Community
consultation and guidance. The Hamlet Council and Administration are requesting that your
organization review this document and provide any comments or abservations you may have.

Any input you may have should be provided and forwarded to the Hamlet of Coral Harbour by
January 14, 1998. The overall Plan and received comments will be discussed at a Public Hearing
on the evening of January 15, 1998 in the Community.

Any written submissions or oral presentations will be presented at that time. Should you have any
questions please contact SAO Louis Primean | 867 925-8867. 1 867 925-8233(fax), or Glen
Boone of Shinimicas Planning Advisors 1 902 661-2351, 1 902 661-4650(fax).




